



City of **Montgomery**, Alabama

Land Use Division
Thomas M. Tyson, Jr.

Steven L. Reed
Mayor

City Council Members

Charles W. Jinright – President	Audrey Graham
Cornelius "CC" Calhoun – Pres. Pro Tem	Oronde K. Mitchell
Ed Grimes	Clay McInnis
Brantley W. Lyons	Glen O. Pruitt Jr.
Marche Johnson	

April 25, 2022

Ariel Yisraelian
84 W 21st
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

RE: 500 East Patton Avenue

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is to advise you that property located at 500 East Patton Avenue is in a B-5 (Commercial) Zoning District.

There are no variances, special exceptions, or zoning violations on file.

The City is providing this information solely as a courtesy and the person requesting such information should independently confirm the information contained, herein. The City assumes no liability or responsibility for any misstatements or inaccuracies contained. If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (334)625-2722.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Tyson, Jr.
Land Use Control Administrator

/jmh